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MEMORANDUM FOR ALL MEMBERS OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

FROM:

Committee on Ethics

Theodore E. Deutch, Chairman
Kenny Marchant, Ranking Member

SUBJECT:  Campaign Activity Webinar Training

The purpose of the memorandum is to announce that the Committee will conduct campaign
activity webinars. The webinars will cover the rules and regulations for campaign activity and
will satisfy the annual ethics training requirement for the 116" Congress.

The list of upcoming webinars is listed below and also available on the Ethics Committee
website: https://ethics.house.gov.

Campaign Activity Webinar

Date Time
July 24, 2020 10:00 AM
August 10, 2020 10:00 AM
August 27, 2020 10:00 AM

All attendees are required to pre-register for each training with the Congressional Staff
Academy Website at https://house.csod.com/samldefault.aspx.

If you have any questions regarding this guidance, please feel free to contact the
Committee’s Office of Advice and Education at ethics.training@mail.house.gov.
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